
· • umel • french 
5834 W1llia1U Bl ay 
GrG.Ata Pa8&, Oregon 

OeaT Mr. French: 

March 14,. 1963 

Thia will adcnowledge receipt 0£ ,our lette~ of 
Mardi 7 and the infomatio contained. 

It is likely that we may h4ve an engineer tn your 
area in the future. liowe-vH, it would giv us a better baais 
fo• judging the extent of our interest if you could get th 
State Geologbt bl Grant• Paa• to make an examioattion and a 
preU.ainary report on youl' property. They do th1$ f,ree of charge, 
and we wo-uld areapect their opinion aa to aize. ete. 

In the meantime, I would like to tmow· what type of 
deal you are asking on Che property. Normally. kon ore of .u­
ket.able g,:ade {plua 601 irO'Cl) i• handled on • royalty b4aia of 
25c to 40~ per long ton as it la sold and shipped. 

l would ued to know roughly wh.at you want for the 
prope1·ty under a leasa or purchase,. befcn:e we would e~.q.ine U:. 
Al.ao, lat • know if yov are succetasful in gettin cite St«te 
Geologiat to examine ,our property. 

ec HEL 
ten lamp. Sc-ate- Geologist ✓ 
Orcson Dept. of Geology & 

Mines 
Gr nu Pass, Oregon 

RJMcJl:El' 

Robert J. McRae 



BUNKER HILL 

Mr. Len Ramp 
State Dept. of Geology & Mineral Industries 
239 S. E. 11 H11 Street 
Post Office Box 417 
Grants Pass, Oregon 

Dear Len: 

BOX 29, KELLOGG , IDAHO 

GEOLOGY DIVISION 
Kellogg 

July 8, 1963 

Thanks for your findings on the Maynard and French Iron Prospect 
near Grants Pass, Oregon. 

From your description it does not appear that these showings 
constitute a major iron zone. 

I hope to get a chance to see you th is summer in connection 
with some other iron developments. 

Best regards. 

Yours truly, 

I ~ ) '?» (? 1~ . 
o/'4&/~~ 

Robert J. McRae 

RJMcR:bw 
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